
From:                                         
Sent:                                           Tuesday, December 20, 2022 9:52 AM
Subject:                                     RCIS Message - LG&E/KU Cold weather Alert

 

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening a�achments.
 

Posted By: TVA Reliability Coordinator
 Subject: LG&E/KU Cold weather Alert

 DateTime Posted: 12/20/2022 2:50:59 PM UTC
 Message:

 
Due to the powerful winter storm forecast to impact Kentucky and southern Indiana Thursday into the
Christmas holiday weekend. Minor snow accumula�ons appear likely Thursday night through Friday, and a
rapid drop in temperature and high winds will likely worsen the impact of the any snow accumula�ons. Wind
gusts late Thursday night through Friday could be in the 40-50 mph range. These winds along with the frigid
temperatures will result in dangerous wind chills. The cold weather will last through Christmas.

 

LG&E/KU will enter into a Cold Weather Alert for the LG&E/KU service territory from 1200 EST on 12/22/2022
thru 1200 EST on 12/26/2022.
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From:                                         
Sent:                                           Friday, December 23, 2022 6:13 AM
Subject:                                     RCIS Message - LGE/KU Alert Status

 

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening a�achments.
 

Posted By: TVA Reliability Coordinator
 Subject: LGE/KU Alert Status

 DateTime Posted: 12/23/2022 11:11:26 AM UTC
 Message:

 
At 05:10CPT LGE/KU will be entering into a Genera�on Alert Status and will remain there un�l further no�ce.
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From:                                         
Sent:                                           Friday, December 23, 2022 1:41 PM
Subject:                                     RCIS Message - LGE/KU EEA Status

 
EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening a�achments.
 
Posted By: TVA Reliability Coordinator
Subject: LGE/KU EEA Status
Reliability Coordinator: TVA
Balancing Authority: LGEE
EEA Level: 3
DateTime Posted: 12/23/2022 6:40:44 PM UTC
Message:
 
13:36 – LGE/KU has entered into an EEA 3
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From:                                         
Sent:                                           Friday, December 23, 2022 2:57 PM
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

 EEA Level: 1
 DateTime Posted: 12/23/2022 7:56:15 PM UTC

 Message:
 

13:52CPT - LGE/KU BA has reduced their EEA status from an EEA3 to an EEA2
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From:                                         
Sent:                                           Friday, December 23, 2022 4:51 PM
Subject:                                     RCIS Message - EEA Status

 
EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening a�achments.
 
Posted By: TVA Reliability Coordinator
Subject: EEA Status
Reliability Coordinator: TVA
Balancing Authority: LGEE
EEA Level: 3
DateTime Posted: 12/23/2022 9:49:21 PM UTC
Message:
 
16:45 – LGE/KU has escalated their EEA status from EEA2 to an EEA3
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From:                                         
Sent:                                           Saturday, December 24, 2022 12:57 AM
Subject:                                     RCIS Message - LGEE/KU BA EEA 2

 

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening a�achments.
 

Posted By: TVA Reliability Coordinator
 Subject: LGEE/KU BA EEA 2

Reliability Coordinator: TVA
 Balancing Authority: LGEE

 EEA Level: 2
 DateTime Posted: 12/24/2022 5:56:22 AM UTC

 Message:
 

LGE/KU BA has terminated the EEA3 and Declared an EEA2.
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From:                                         
Sent:                                           Saturday, December 24, 2022 2:01 AM
Subject:                                     RCIS Message - EEA 3

 

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening a�achments.
 

Posted By: TVA Reliability Coordinator
 Subject: EEA 3

 Reliability Coordinator: TVA
 Balancing Authority: LGEE

 EEA Level: 1
 DateTime Posted: 12/24/2022 6:59:18 AM UTC

 Message:
 

LGEE/KU BA has declared an EEA3
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From:                                         
Sent:                                           Saturday, December 24, 2022 12:33 PM
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
 DateTime Posted: 12/24/2022 5:32:47 PM UTC

 Message:
 

11:21CPT - LGE/KU BA has reduced their EEA status from an EEA3 to an EEA2
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From:                                         
Sent:                                           Saturday, December 24, 2022 2:15 PM
Subject:                                     RCIS Message - LGEE EEA Status from EEA-2 to EEA-0

 

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening a�achments.
 

Posted By: TVA Reliability Coordinator
 Subject: LGEE EEA Status from EEA-2 to EEA-0

 Reliability Coordinator: TVA
 Balancing Authority: LGEE

 EEA Level: 2
 DateTime Posted: 12/24/2022 7:14:18 PM UTC

 Message:
 

1306 CPT - LGEE EEA status changing from EEA-2 to EEA-0
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